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Interim Workflow Solutions timesheets are
SharePoint forms where employees can enter
their time and receive supervisor approval
electronically. Timekeepers will enter the
employees time into PeopleSoft.

Currently employees cannot enter their own time
in PeopleSoft.

www.utsa.edu/bis



The University of Texas at San Antonio
UTSA Business Affairs

Agenda

« Supervisor Approval email
* Time entry process

* Timekeeper view

» Contact information
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The University of Texas at San Antonio

UTSA Business Affairs

Email — Supervisor Approvals

« Email approvals will come from Business
Information Services

From: Business Information Services <no-reply@sharepointonline.com:>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:28 AM

To: lennette Barreto <jennette.barreto@utsa.edu>

Subject: Araceli Pacheco's "02/17/2020 - 2/23/2020" timesheet is ready for entry into UTShare/PeopleSoft.

Araceli Pacheco's timesheet for time period *02/17/2020 - 2/23/2020" was approved and is ready for entry into UTShare/PeopleSoft.

Click here to open timesheet form.

Enter timesheet form into UTShare/PeopleSoft.
Click "Yes" in timesheet form.
Click "Submit" in timesheet form and UTShare/PeopleSoft.
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Note: To see a list of all timesheets awaiting your UTShare/PeopleSoft entry, click here.
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UTSA Busmess Affairs

IWS — Time Entry Process

A. Clicking “here” will open the IWS employee timesheet.
B. Clicking “UTShare/PeopleSoft” will open PeopleSoft

From: Bus s Information Services <no-re sharepointonline.com:>
Sent: Mol dyFb ary 24, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Jennette Barreto 'ennette.barreto utsa.edu>

Su IJJ ect: Araceli Pacheco's "02/17/2020 - 2/23/2020" timesheet is ready for entry into UTShare/PeopleSoft.

Arac heco's timesheet for time peripd-=02/17/2020 - 2/23/2020" was approved and is ready for entry into UTShare/PeopleSoft.
1. Click here to open timesheet form.
2. Enter timesheet form into UTShare/PeopleSoft.

3. Click "Yes" in timesheet form.
4. Click "Submit" in timesheet form and UTShare/PeopleSoft.

Note: To see a list of all timesheets awaiting your UTShare/PeopleSoft entry, click here.

Having IWS timesheet and PeopleSoft windows open, side
by side, will help with timesheet entry (see next slide).
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The University of Texas at San Antonio

UTSA Business Affairs

IWS — Time Entry Process

Side by side view.
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The University of Texas at San Antonio

UTSA Business Affairs

IWS — Timekeeper entry

Timesheet Entry
Peoplesoft Login: Timesheet Entry

Entered By: Araceli Pacheco

User ID: Araceli.Pacheco@utsa.e
PeopleSoft Entry: Timesheet Entered? ;Select . ||

From: Business Information Services <no-reply@sharepointonline.com:

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:28 AM

To: lennette Barreto <jennette.barreto@utsa.edu>

Subject: Araceli Pacheco's "02/17/2020 - 2/23/2020" timesheet is ready for entry into UTShare/PeopleSoft.

Araceli Pacheco’s timesheet for time period “02/17/2020 - 2/23/2020" was approved and is ready for entry into UTShare/PeopleSoft.

Click here to open timesheet form.
A Enter timesheet form into UTShare/PeopleSoft.
3. Click "Yes" in timesheet form.

4. Click *Submit”,in timesheet form and UTShare/PeopleSoft. m

Note: To see {jall timesheets awaiting your UTShare/PeopleSoft entry, click here:

Note: see next slide
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The University of Texas at San Antonio

UTSA Business Affairs

Timekeeper view

Clicking “here” will show all IWS
timesheets ready for PeopleSoft entry.

From: Business Information Services <no-reply@sharepointonline.com:

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:28 AM

To: lennette Barreto <jennette.barreto@utsa.edu>

subject: Araceli Pacheco's "02/17/2020 - 2/23/2020" timesheet is ready for entry into UTShare/Peoplesoft.

Araceli Pacheco's timesheet for time period "02/17/2020 - 2/23/2020" was approved and is ready for entry into UTShare/PeopleSoft.

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

bl

See next slide for Timekeeper view
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The University of Texas at San Antonio

UTSA Business Affairs

Timekeer View

If there are no timesheets waiting for UTShare/PeopleSoft Entry then the following will not have timesheets listed.

Elapsed Timesheets - Timekeeper View

Back to IWS Home

Show |10 ¥ |entries Search: |Waiting on UT Share/Peopl

Created By Name Created Department_Submitter Status

Mo matching records found
Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries (filtered from 23 total entries) Previous Hext

Back to IWS Home

Punch Timesheets - Timekeeper View

Back to IWS Home

Show 10 v |entries Search: |Waiting on UT Share/Peopl

Created By Name Created Department_Submitter Status

Mo data available in able
Showing 0 fo 0 of 0 entries Previous Next

Back lo IWS Home

Monthly Salaried A&P Timesheets - Timekeeper View

Back to IWS Home
Show [10 ¥ | entries Search: |Waiting on UT Share/Peopl
Created By Name Created Department_Submitter Status
Mo data available in lable
Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries Previous Next
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UTSA Busmess Affairs

ingle Point Of Contact

» Telephone: 210-458-SPOC (7762)

= Submit a SPOC ticket: @ Silad Ay

Hours of operation:
 Monday-Friday — 8:00am — 5:00 pm

For any policy or business process related questions, please contact Payroll
Management Services at payroll@utsa.edu or 210-458-4280.
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UTSA Business Affairs

Thank You!

UTSA

Business
Information
Services
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